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From: aclb ‘ l

Sent: Thursday, r\%mo 8:30 AM

To: jake.sullivan [RELEASE IN PART B6|
Subject: Re: Note

Great Thanks.

From: jake.sullivan
To: aclb

Sent: Thu Nov 11 04:47:12 2010
Subject: Re: Note

Thanks - I've printed for her.
Hope you're well,
Jake

Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with SprintSpeed

From: aclb

Date: Thu, 11 Nov 2010 01:15:29 +0000
To: 'H<HDR22(@clintonemail.com>

Ce: 'jake.sullivan(
Subject: Note

Hi Hillary. Here is the note I promised. It is at least a first stab. I would be grateful if it could be kept just
between us.

Best Tony

DISCLAIMER

VWARNING — This email Is only intended for the person to whom or entity 1o which it is addressed and, together with any files transmitted with &, is confidential and
may also be privileged, If vou are not the intended reciplent, vou must not copy, forward, use or rely on any pan of it or discloss s contents o any parson. If you
have received i in error, pleass notify our system manager on +44 20 7647 7732 and delele all coples immedialely.

cept where this email is sent in the usual course of our business, the views sxpressed in this email are those of the sender and not those of The Office of Tony
Blair.

The Office of Tony Blair sccepts no responsibility for software viruses and you should check for viruses hefore opening any attachments, intemet communications
are not secure and tharefore The Office of Tony Blalr does not provide any guaranise or warranty that this emall or any attachmenis shall remain confidential,

The Office of Tony Blalr is a rading name of Windrush Ventures Limited and Windrush Ventures No.3 LP. Windrush Ventures Limied is a limited company
registered in England and Wales with registered number GE387276. s registered office is 50 Broadway, London SWik OBLL

Windrush Ventures No. 3 LP s a limited partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number LIPO12668. Hs registerad office is 50 Broadway,
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London SW1H 0BL. The members of Windrush Ventures No.3 LP are BDBCO No. 818 Limited and Windrush Ventures No 2 LLFP and the address at which each of
these can be served s 30 Broadway, London SWiH ORLL

This email may relate to or be sent from other members of the Windrush group
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